KPBSD Heath Care Committee										
		Minutes A	ppro	oved 9/19/1	12					
Meeting Date:	8/13/2012	Time:	¤2:45	5 PM	Location:	KPB Risk I	Managemei	nt Off	ice	
		Voting N	Iemb	ers Present						
Present	Terri Tidwell (HCPC Ch	air, KPESA)		Present	Matt Fisch	er (HCPC Se	ecretary, K	PEA)		
Present	Patti Sirois (KPESA)			Telephonically	ir, KPEA)					
Telephonically	Carl Locke (KPESA)			Absent	Terri Zopf-Schoessler (KPEA)					
Absent	Vaughn Dosko (KPAA)			Present	Mike Druc	e (KPEA)				
Quorum P	resent: yes									
		Administrat	ion a	nd Consulta	nts					
Present	Tim Peterson (Plan Adm	inistrator)		Absent	David Jone	es (Assistant	Superinten	dent)		
Present	Stacy Gorder (Employee	Benefits Manager)		Present	Colleen Sa	voie (Parker	-Smith-Fee	k Cor	isultant)	
Present	Laurie Olson (KPBSD F	inance Director)								
			Gues	ts						
	None									
I		(Open	Meeting						
Meeting St	tart Time: 2:54	PM								
II		Арр	oroval	of Agenda						
Agenda Ap	proved									
Yes Agenda ap	proved with additions									
III	_	Reading a	nd Ap	proval of M	inutes					
5/16/2012	Minutes approved									
Yes 5/16/2012	Minutes approved with c	corrections								
IV		Administration	n and	l Consultant	t Reports					
Tim Peterson Plan Administra	atan	No Report								
	ator									
Stacey Gorder	Benefits Manager	131 Physicals to be re	imburs	ed for a total of	\$16,375					
	Delicitis Manager									
Laurie Olson KPBSD Finance	o Dinacton	Presented July 31 spre will remain draft until			y will be add	ded to reserv	e after audi	it. Sp	readsheet	
Kr bsb Fillalice	e Director	will remain draft until	audit is	complete.						
		It appears that the amo	ount tha	t we are being o	charged by l	Rehn on the	spreadshee	t is sig	gnificantly	
		higher than what Colle	en said	their bid price	was. Laurie	e said she wo	ould look ir	nto it.		
		Action to be Taken				Respo	Due Date			
		Investigate the discrep	-			Laurie	Olson	g	9/19/2012	
		be paying for Rehn and what it shows on the spreadsheet.								
		Sproudoffoot.	1							

Colleen Savoie	TPA request for proposals are in. Prices vary dramatically, but all are more then our current TPA.
Parker-Smith-Feek Consultant	Rehn was evaluated by the brokers, but not considered for recommendation for finalist interviews
	since they are the current TPA.

V	Action Items from Previous Meeting	Responsible	Due Date
1			
2			
3			

XI	Unfinished	Presenter	Duration		
1	Physical Reimbursement - 131 Physicals \$16,375	r a total of	Stacey Gorder		
2	RFP -Appointment for viewing proposals review proposals at the conference room is		Terri Tidwell will	Terri Tidwell	
	Action to be Taken	Responsible	Due Date		
	Review Proposals and make a recommendation on a new TPA to the committee.	Matt Fischer Terri Tidwell	9/19/2012		
3	Employee Number Variances on HCPC S	preadsheets- Writt	en Explanation	Laurie Olson	
	Action to be Taken	Responsible	Due Date		
	Committee decided no action needs to be taken. This information has been presented to the committee in the past, and there are no new questions.	NA	NA		

II	New Business	Presenter	Duration
1	By-law Change-	Matt Fischer	
	Section III – Secretary/Treasurer		
	A. The HCPC Secretary will be responsible for		
	1. Recording the minutes from each HCPC meeting or asking another member to		
	record them if the secretary is unable to do so .		
	2. Distributing meeting notes to all HCPC members within five working days of the meeting		
	3. Maintaining a record of official minutes.		
	4. Digitally recording all meetings. No recording shall be done while discussing		
	confidential information in which public release would violate the law.		
	5. Posting the minutes to the District's Health folder within 48 hours after a majority		
	of the HCPC members approve them as accurate.		
	6. Monitoring, keeping a log, and reporting to the HCPC monthly the expenditure of		
	funds contractually set aside for the HCPC to conduct business.		
	2		

	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist they withh	etting" for the nermain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect and the back to what y 12	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will c mounts.	113. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speeds ary to keep the research the research to the re	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that Due Date Immediately		
	D.O. will was at th	insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same e rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a be Taken te back to what Y 12	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will c mounts.	Nothing in the If the committee decommittee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible Tim Peterson	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that Due Date Immediately		
II	D.O. will was at th	insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same e rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a be Taken te back to what Y 12	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will c mounts.	Nothing in the If the committee decommittee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible Tim Peterson	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that Due Date Immediately		
j j	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall to change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the name remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a to be Taken te back to what	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will commounts.	Nothing in the If the committee decommittee takes spessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible Tim Peterson	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that Due Date Immediately		
]	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall to change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the name remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a to be Taken te back to what	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will commounts.	Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that		
]	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall to change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the name remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a to be Taken te back to what	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will commounts.	Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that		
]	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall to change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the name remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a to be Taken te back to what	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will commounts.	Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that		
	Notes:	insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist they withh	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a	for FY 20 next year. ne until the tion is nec tion will commounts.	Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for Responsible	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that		
L		insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist they with	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same rate. No mot trict administrated incorrect a	for FY 20 next year. He until the tion is nection will continue.	O13. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speessary to keep the recorrect the error for	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last the employees that		
L		insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same rate. No mot trict administra	for FY 20 next year. He until the tion is nection will continue.	113. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speeds ary to keep the research the research to the re	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last		
L		insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same rate. No mot trict administra	for FY 20 next year. He until the tion is nection will continue.	113. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speeds ary to keep the research the research to the re	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last		
L		insurance formal "se rate shall a change the year. Dist	rates the same etting" for the n remain the same rate. No mot trict administra	for FY 20 next year. He until the tion is nection will continue.	113. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes speeds ary to keep the research the research to the re	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to rate the same as last		
L		insurance formal "se rate shall	rates the same etting" for the n remain the sam	for FY 20 lext year. le until the	113. Nothing in the If the committee de committee takes s	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the pecific action to		
L		insurance formal "se	rates the same etting" for the n	for FY 20 next year.	113. Nothing in the If the committee d	bylaws requires a loes not act, then the		
L		insurance	rates the same	for FY 20	13. Nothing in the	bylaws requires a		
L		The comm	nittee's intent at		ot last fiscal year wa	as to leave the	•	
†	~ 5 10			the end c	C 1 . C 1	. 1 .1		
	Setting ra	ate for 2012	/2013		_	,	Terri Tidwell	
	year.				-			
f	Stacey G		end two emails	next	Stacey Gorder	7/1/2013		
ŀ		Action to	o be Taken		Responsible	Due Date		
			cey said that thi		•	way um sagn nam		
			_		d be possible for he ent period, and mid	r to send an email at		
		that it wou	uld be closer to	the date t	hat teachers get bac	ck to school.		
	Notes:		•			ted that this was so		
ŀ	Open En Notes:		Time line cond		mail reminder for o	non annallmant	Patty Sirois	
1							D 61	
		Action to	o be Taken		Responsible	Due Date		
ľ		Vote:	Ī		No			
ŀ	1110110111	Made by:			Seconded by:			
ŀ	Motion:	Vote:	res		No			
ŀ		Made by:	Ī		Seconded by:			
Ļ	Motion:	-	1					
ľ		Vote:	Yes		No			
ŀ		Made by:			Seconded by:			
		voted on u						
	Motion:	Bylaws re	quire that a cha	ange to by	laws be presented a	at a meeting, and not		
ļ								
		_	as amended by . be published to		her to remove the c net.	ondition that the		
		1.1.	1 11 1	•	•	gs to the web. The	I	

Made by: Mike Druce				Seconde	d by:	Matt I	ischer							
Vote: Yes Unanimous			No											